














From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sirs

We are pleased to submit the attached which are the findings of an online survey the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies (CHKLC) has conducted in the period of 24 October 2016 to 17 November 2006. The objective was to
poll listed companies of Hong Kong on their general views about the proposals contained in the captioned
Consultation Paper and their effects and implications to the regulatory regime and Hong Kong market as a whole

A total of 64 responses* were received from both CHKLC members and non-members.

Attached are the detailed findings report** and the respondents' list.

For queries about this survey, please contact the Secretariat of CHKLC via retuning email or Tel:

Yours sincerely,
The Secretariat

The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies

2016^^:;111^18El^.;tai5: 11:26

response

Consultation Paper on Proposed Enhancements to the EXchange's Decision-Making
and Governance Structure for Listing Regulation
Survey 1120/6. pdf; Survey 1120/6. XIsx

*The report stated 68 responses. Four were trial responses and they were duly deleted from the respondents list
00 Please note that the findings and percentages are based on 68 responses which included the four trail responses
but that should riot affect the overall picture of the responses.

The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies Room 3710,37th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen's Road East, Warichai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2970 0886 I Fax: (852) 2970 0555 I Email: info@chklc. orq
Website: WWW chklc_erg

About The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies

Incorporated in September 2002, CHKLC is a non-profit organization serving listed companies and other industry
bodies in Hong Kong. The Chamber strives to promote sound corporate governance; function as an effective
communication channel between listed companies and regulatory authorities; strengthen the linkage and foster
cooperation among listed companies from Hong Kong and China and up hold Hong Kong's position as an international
financial and capital formation centre Since 2007, the Chamber organises the annual "Hong Kong Corporate
Governance Excellence Awards" jointly with the Hong Kong Baptist University to advocate best practices of corporate
governance and recognize excellence
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